Graham Judge

From: Thomson, Sophie <SThomson@begavalley.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 November 2021 5:30 PM

To: Graham Judge

Cc: Graham Towers

Subject: Re: PP_2020_BEGAV_002_00

Yes

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy A5 (2017) on the Telstra Mobile Network

———————— Original message --------

From: Graham Judge <Graham.Judge@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 9/11/21 3:47 pm (GMT+10:00)

To: "Thomson, Sophie" <SThomson@begavalley.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: Graham Towers <Graham.Towers@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: PP_2020_BEGAV_002_00

Sophie,
| assume that you will ask Council to endorse the request for a 6 month extension?

Graham Judge

Senior Planning Officer

Local and Regional Planning | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
T 0262297906 | Egraham.judge@planning.nsw.gov.au

11 Farrer Place, Queanbeyan, NSW 2620 | PO Box 5475, Wollongong NSW 2520
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au
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From: Thomson, Sophie <SThomson@begavalley.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 November 2021 11:08 AM

To: Graham Judge <Graham.Judge@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: PP_2020_BEGAV_002_00

Hi Graham

Please find attached request to extend gateway determination from land owner of Site 2 FYI.
| will forward this to you formally along with the request from Council to amend the Gateway Determination after

the meeting of 24 November 2021
Regards, Sophie



Sophie Thomson
Strategic Planning Coordinator

PO Box 492, Bega NSW 2550
P. (02) 6499 2246 \M.0427 203 882
E. sthomson@begavalley.nsw.gov.au

www.begavalley.nsw.gov.au

We wish to acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the lands and waters of the Shire
- the people of the Yuin nation and show our respect to elders past and present.

From: Thomson, Sophie

Sent: Tuesday, 2 November 2021 10:23 AM

To: 'Graham Judge' <Graham.Judge@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: PP_2020_BEGAV_002_00

Report going to Council meeting 24 November to withdraw Site 1 and request amendment to gateway for Site 2

From: Graham Judge <Graham.Judge@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 2 November 2021 10:22 AM

To: Thomson, Sophie <SThomson@begavalley.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: PP_2020_BEGAV_002_00

Sophie,
Can you please provide an update on the status of this planning proposal.

Regards

Graham Judge

Senior Planning Officer

Local and Regional Planning | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
T 0262297906 | E graham.judge@planning.nsw.gov.au

11 Farrer Place, Queanbeyan, NSW 2620 | PO Box 5475, Wollongong NSW 2520
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au
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From: Thomson, Sophie <SThomson@begavalley.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 8 October 2021 8:03 AM

To: Graham Judge <Graham.Judge@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: PP_2020_BEGAV_002_00

Hi Graham

The new consultant for the owner of site 2 has almost finalised a revised planning proposal in accordance with the
gateway determination. The major delay has been finalising access arrangements with TENSW — there has been a
LOT of tooing and froing with this issue | think in part because they want very detailed plans for the proposed new
access to the highway.



The new owners of site 1 have recently confirmed they do not wish to proceed with the planning proposal.

As soon as the owners of site 2 submit their revised planning proposal | will submit to you with a request to exhibit
the amended planning proposal in accordance with the gateway determination and amend the gateway
determination to remove Site 1 and seek an extension for 6 months.

Do you know what the new planning proposal number is for this now it is on the portal?

Regards, Sophie

T — Sophie Thomson
IStrategic Planning Coordinator

PO Box 492, Bega NSW 2550
P. (02) 6499 2246 M.0427 203 882
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

Sent: Thursday, 7 October 2021 6:34 PM

To: Thomson, Sophie <SThomson@begavalley.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: RE: DOC21 110422-3 BCD Response for South Pambula planning proposal 2021 - March 2021.pdf

Sophie,
Any further progress on this PP? If not any idea of timelines for a revised PP?

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

Sent: Wednesday, 26 May 2021 1:35 PM

To: Graham Judge <Graham.Judge@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: RE: DOC21 110422-3 BCD Response for South Pambula planning proposal 2021 - March 2021.pdf

No milestone updates to date Graham

From: Graham Judge <Graham.Judge@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 26 May 2021 12:50 PM




To: Thomson, Sophie <SThomson@begavalley.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: FW: DOC21 110422-3 BCD Response for South Pambula planning proposal 2021 - March 2021.pdf

Sophie,
Can you please advise me of the status of this PP? Is there any updates you want me tot on to PPs-Online.

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

%9 | Planning,
ﬁ%‘%‘; Industry &
soemr | ENViFONmMent

From: Allison Treweek <Allison.Treweek@environment.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 12 March 2021 4:42 PM

To: OLG - Bega Valley Shire Council <council@begavalley.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Graham Judge <Graham.Judge@planning.nsw.gov.au>; Lyndal Walters
<lyndal.walters@environment.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: DOC21 110422-3 BCD Response for South Pambula planning proposal 2021 - March 2021.pdf

Hello Sophie, please find attached our response for the south Pambula planning proposal. Please give myself or
Lyndal a call if you would like to chat about our response.

Have a great weekend

Thanks Allison

Allison Treweek
Senior Team Leader Planning

Biodiversity and Conservation | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment

T 0262297082 | M 0400706004 | E allison.treweek@environment.nsw.gov.au

Level 3, Farrer Place, Queanbeyan NSW 2620

www.dpie.nsw.gov.au

In order to ensure a high level of customer service and monitor work flow, South East Planning Team has an email
address: rog.southeast@environment.nsw.gov.au. Please address all further email correspondence in relation to

Planning and Aboriginal cultural heritage regulation matters to this address. [f appropriate, emails can be marked
to the attention of your usual contact in the team.
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The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the traditional
custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our
work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and
economically.




